
FW: Lowe's Invites Communities to Nominate Projects for Lowe's Hometowns Grant Program
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-01-24 13:17

Hello	again!

Please	see	informa0on	below	regarding	another	poten0al	grant	opportunity	for	community	stakeholders.		Thank	you	for	sharing	this	broadly	within	your	networks.

Kind	regards,

Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia	I.	Rembert

Senior	District	Advisor

U.	S.	Representa0ve	Jeff	Jackson	(NC-14)

Phone:	202.225.5634																																																																																																																																																			

Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

hWps://jeZackson.house.gov/

 

From:	Jana	Barresi	<jana.barresi@lowes.quorumoutbox.com>

Sent:	Tuesday,	January	23,	2024	1:08	PM

To:	Egleston,	Larken	<Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>

Cc:	robert.curis@lowes.com

Subject:	Lowe's	Invites	Communi0es	to	Nominate	Projects	for	Lowe's	Hometowns	Grant	Program

 
Dear Larken,
 
As a part of its goal to make communities better for all, Lowe's is accepting project nominations for the third year of Lowe's Hometowns, its
five-year, $100-million impact program to revitalize community spaces.
 
Since 2022, the Lowe's Hometowns signature grant program has renovated 149 community centers, affordable housing facilities, shelters
and food pantries; refurbished 15 first responder, veteran and military family facilities; and built and improved 54 community gardens, parks
and playgrounds – among many other impactful projects. More than 2.5 million people are anticipated to benefit from the first two years of
Lowe's Hometowns projects within one year of project completion. 
 
Any type of project that involves the physical improvement or renovation of a community space is eligible. All grants must go to a local
nonprofit that is willing and able to take on the project. You can see past projects here, but these have included:

• Community Resources/Space (e.g. park, senior citizen center, youth center, etc.)
• Safe Affordable Housing (e.g. critical repairs for shelters, block of homes, accessible home needs, etc.)
• Cultural Preservation (e.g. theatre or memorial renovation, etc.)
• Area Revitalization (e.g. a new playground at a community park, community garden, renovations to downtown areas, etc.)
• Skilled Trades Education initiatives (e.g. mobile training programs, high school vocational, etc.)

 
Now through Feb. 19, we encourage you to visit Lowes.com/Hometowns to nominate a project and share this opportunity with the
constituents and communities that you serve. Below is copy if you'd like to share this opportunity on your social channels.
 

As part of its goal to make communities better for all, @Lowes is accepting nominations for the third year of its #LowesHometowns
program. Nominate a community project in your hometown through February 19 at www.Lowes.com/Hometowns. 

 
Thanks, and let us know if you have any questions or need additional information!
 
Jana M. Barresi
Head of Washington, D.C. Office | Lowe's Companies Inc.  
C: 571-309-7774
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